

# Barron Collier HS - School Advisory Council (SAC)

## AGENDA

DATE: 8/21/2024      TIME: 5:00 PM  
 LOCATION: Media Center

<b>MEETING CALLED BY</b>	Mrs. Martin de St. Pierre, Chair
<b>TYPE OF MEETING</b>	Monthly Meeting
<b>FACILITATOR</b>	Mr. Martin de St. Pierre, Chair
<b>SAC SECRETARY</b>	Mrs. Maggie Van't Hoff, Secretary
<b>MEMBER ATTENDEES</b> *DENOTES NON-VOTING	<input type="checkbox"/> Sean C Kinsley <input type="checkbox"/> Martin de St. Pierre <input type="checkbox"/> Norman Alford <input type="checkbox"/> Stacy Nicolau <input type="checkbox"/> Maggie Van't Hoff <input type="checkbox"/> Bradley Miller <input type="checkbox"/> Vicki Weidle <input type="checkbox"/> Jennifer Singleton <input type="checkbox"/> Barbara Otero <input type="checkbox"/> Jim Markling <input type="checkbox"/> Melissa Hunter <input type="checkbox"/> Ellen Crown <input type="checkbox"/> Kimberly Partello <input type="checkbox"/> Natasha Bucher <input type="checkbox"/>
	Email to members, posted on Website, posted in C&I office
<b>RESOURCE PERSONS</b>	Mr. Norman Alford

### INTRODUCTIONS/REVIEW OF MEETING MINUTES

<b>DISCUSSION</b>	
-------------------	--

### OLD BUSINESS:

Approve minutes from April and May, 2024

<b>DISCUSSION</b>	
-------------------	--

### NEW BUSINESS:

- Review SAC Membership, 2) Bylaws, 3) Results of State Assessments

<b>DISCUSSION</b>	
-------------------	--

### INSTRUCTIONAL UPDATES:

N/A

<b>DISCUSSION</b>	
-------------------	--

### BUDGET REVIEW / REQUESTS:

- Request from Student Services for support with Saturday School, Lunchroom Supervision, 2) Request for C & I ELA/Math Staff Develop.

<b>DISCUSSION</b>	
-------------------	--

### MISC. ITEMS:

N/A

<b>DISCUSSION</b>	
-------------------	--

### OPEN AGENDA (Public Input):

<b>VOTING ITEMS</b>	Item #1:                      Final Vote: Item #2:                      Final Vote: Item #3:                      Final Vote:
<b>NEXT MEETING</b>	TBA